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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 10:27 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); 'sur@lkkauto.com’

Cc: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Subject: FW: Our client's vehicle no. 5SLR1533K (RC); Your insured's vehicle no. SHD6791U -
FRI

Attachments: Reliable Carz - Pre-Repair Notice (india){SLR1533K) pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We have just received a call from the lawyer.

We would like to check if your side has arranged the survey with workshop yet.
Please reply to the previous email to keep TP lawyers in the loop.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ANDREW LIM

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 IOB Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 227

S&P ‘A-' (stable) rated Company

Fram: Motor Claim - 11l

Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 10:48 AM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'corene@crosshorderslic.com' <corene @crossbordersllc.com=; "Hui Ting' <huiting@crossbordersllic.coms;
Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Our client's vehicle no. SLR1533K (RC); Your insured's vehicle no. SHD&791U - PRI

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLR1533K and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Mz Aida.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

EBest Regards,

ANDREW LIM

Maotar Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 108 Buiiding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 227

S&P 'A-' (stable) rated Company



From: Hui Ting [mailto:huiting@crosshorderslic.com]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Motor Claim - |l <motorclaimi@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@craosshordersiic.com>

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. 5LR1533K (RC); Your insured's vehicle no. SHD6791U - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

1. We refer to your email dated 11 July 2018.

2. We are instructed that our client has confirmed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert.
= Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Venue: Reliable Carz Pte Ltd

Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#05-50
Singapore 415875
Contact; Jason Lee (8166 9797)
4, Flease liaise with the above workshop.
Thank You,
Regards
Huiting

TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
FROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Motor Claim - Il €<motorclaim@&iii.com. sg>

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Hui Ting <huiting@crossbordersllc.coms

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crosshordersllc.com>

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SLR1533K (RC); Your insured's vehicle no. SHD6791U - PRI

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.



We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
« Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

ANDREW LIM

Mator Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 227

S&P 'A-' {stable) rated Company

From: Hui Ting [mailto:huiting@crossbordersllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il smotorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.coms>

Subject: Our client's vehicle no. 5LR1533K (RC); Your insured's vehicle no. SHD&6791U - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs
: b Please find attached our PRI notice dated 11 July 2018 for your kind attention.

P Please reply email to corene@crossborderslic.com & huiting@crossborderslic.com

Thank You.

Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2008

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65)6438 1323

Fax: (65)6438 2313

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
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL



Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If yvou are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or 1f this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
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
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



CROSSBORDERS LLC

‘{-.*‘hocrlf.es & 50]1::1t015 f Cumn.ms.anﬂ fm Gu!m | Notary Fubl]c

Qur Ref. AJIK.RC (SLR1533K) _
Your Ref: SHD&eTa1U .
11 July 2018 .-

India International Insurance Pte Ltd _
64 Cecil Street #05-02

|OB Building

Singapore 048711

Attn: Motor Claims Department
Dear Sirs

BY FAX: 6224 4174 ONLY

URGEN "~

P H

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR

CLAIMANT: RELIABLE RIDES PTE LTD- ”

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 09 JULY 2018°AT 21:30 HRS ALONG JUNCTION BEALESTIER
ROOD & AH HOOD ROAD INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SLR1532K & SHDET91U

We are instructed by Reliable Rides Pte Ltd to notify you of a road accident on 09
July 2018 at about 21:30 hrs along junction Balestier Rood & Ah Hood Road
involving our clients' vehicle registration number SLR1533K and vehicle registration
number SHD6791U driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the
Singapore accident statement/traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our clients' vehicle has been damaged. Before our clients
proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days
(excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of your receipt of
this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of
the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our clients shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 4

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Reliable Carz Pte Ltd ~
Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Averue 4
#05-50
Singapore 415875
Contact; Jason Lee (B166 9797)

Please liaise with the above workshop directly.

Yours faithfully

MAIN OFFICE

133 NEw BRIDGE ROAD
§23-0304/08
CHINATOWN POINT
SIMGATORE 059413

TeL: 6438 1313

FaX: 6438 2313

BRANCH OFFICE

1 [ALAM BERSEH

#03-12 New WorlD CENTRE
SINGAPORE 209037

["LEASE SEND ALL
CORRESPONDENCES TO
THE MAIN OFFICE

WE DO NOT ACCEM
SERVICE BY FAX

PLEASE LET US KNOW THE DATE

A Singh | OF THE PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION]
Email: corene@crosshorderslic.com /

huitin r | e
Bencs

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

THIS DOCUMENT |5 FOR THE ADDRESAEE(S) ONLY AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/DR MAY BE

SUBIECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. IF YOU HAVE RFCEIVED THIS IN ERROR, PLEASE COMNTACT US IMMEDIATELY.

CrOsSBORDERS LLC

A L TED LIARILITY CORMORATION. REGISTRATION NUMBER 201305284K
G5T REGISTRATION MUMBER 201305284k
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RELIABLE CARZ PTE LTD

R Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #05-50 Premier (@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Contact No.: +65 8166 9797 Fax No.: +65 6385 1751

Vhicle No.: SLR 1533K Model: TOYOTA PRIUS

-.? ".Jf W '{; 2 ;I-?.-."d Wl

QTY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (88)
List Items: b\ "
okl . 7Y e}

|  Rear bumper * 135045
2 Rear bumper retainer @ 8$154.75, fuvs 309.50
| Rear bumper lower guard & 623.70 -
1 Rear bumper towing cover ¢4 2595+
| Rear bumper side LH [ (| 185.70 <~
| Rear bumper side RH | 185.70 v
1 Rear bumper reinforcement bok 304.75
| Rear bumper lamp LH / 483457 -
| Rear bumper lamp RH - o 483357 ¢
1 Tailgate outside garnish A+t~ 853.08 x
| Tailgate emblem "LOGO" [, 76.35 3
1 Tailgate emblem "PRIUS" o oo 0135k
| Tailgate emblem "HYBRID" | .. i 91.35 %
| Tail lamp LH | ; < 539.50 ¥
|  Tail lamp RH 539.50 »
I Rear end panel L 632.20°
I Rear end panel top garnish ** " 196.60 %
| Rear floor under cover centre ¢ 2l 59580 J 05
| Rear floor under cover LH . 1, 4, 341.60
1 Rear floor under cover RH 2 341.60 *
25 8251.38
Less 2060%  (1650.28)
Subtotal 6601.10
Special Nett Items:
1  Rear bumper clip (set) »'é— WEYe ﬁﬂﬂﬁ (&
| Rear number plate and case [t 1+ o 60.00 *
1 Reverse sensor '&-ﬁv"a‘*‘ 35000 £ 0
Subtotal 370.00
Labour Charges:
To remove and refix reverse sensor system ) 155,0—5[! 50
To apply undercoating '[:} 20 120.00 ~
To check wiring system ROB0 >
To cut, welding. jacking and repair above parts 85000 420
To spray painting on affected areas windid 800.06~ -7
=777 Subtotal 7030.00
)Lk




RELIABLE CARZ PTE LTD

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #05-50 Premier (@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Contact No.: +65 8166 9797 Fax No.: +65 6385 1751

Vhicle No.: SLR 1533K Model: TOYOTA PRIUS

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL 55

9,001.10



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg no 1988071988

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/11118012752/ASD3N2

Date: 28/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling . ;
Fipps India International Insurance Pte Ltd  Policy No: MCOMOD15
Claimant :
Vehicle No : SLR1533K Insured Vehicle No : SHDB&791U
Date of Loss:  09/07/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT 18070289
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg MNo: SLR1533K
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) Engine No: 2ZRROTE412
Req. Date: 01/08/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: ZNWSH0B042283
Colour: Blue Odometer: 91701 km
Engine Capacity: 1797 cc
Market Value/MNew Car
Price: N/A
rice:
Sum Insured [S$): Market Value/New Car Price
NDITION OF F VEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop & mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop & mm
The above values represent the ramaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer’s Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 6,971.10 254345 4,427 65 63.51
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,030.00 580.00 1,450.00 71.43
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 9,001.10 3,123.45 5877.65 65.30
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,500.00
Nett Amount (S§) 9,001.10 2,500.00 6.501.10 72.23
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/07/2018
Date Inspected: 24/07/2018 Inspected At: Reliable Craz Pte Ltd (HQ)
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, #05-50
Singapore 4157875
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repart represents our findings at the ime and place of inspechion stated herein, Such inspection has been camed out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any ofher liability under any other circumstances 15 hereby expressly excluded.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 28/8/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-3G

Parts: 144

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLR1533K)
Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Aug 2018)

TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Furtr_ler Info: [temsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astens_h_‘.

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 3

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,35045FL ~496.50FL
2 2 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER Mecessary 09 60FL  *309.50FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER GUARD Deformed 623.70FL *B23.70FL
4 1 *“REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER Deformed 25.75FL *25.75FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE LH Cracked 185.70FL *185.70FL
6 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RH Cracked 185.70FL ™85.70FL
T 1 “‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 304 75FL *304.75FL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER LAMP LH Cracked 483 45FL *374.00FL
2] 1 *REAR BUMPER LAMP RH Cracked 483.45FL “37400FL
10 1 *TAILGATE OUTSIDE GARNISH Mot Necessary 853.08 FL *FL
1 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM LOGOD Mot Necessary 76.35FL *.FL
12 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM PRIUS Not Mecessary 91.35FL *FL
13 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM HYBRID Mot Necessary 91.35FL *-FL
14 1 “TAIL LAMP LH Mot Necessary 539.50FL “-FL
168 1 “TAIL LAMP RH Mot Necessary 539.50FL “FL
16 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 632.20FL “-FL
17 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Mot Necessary 19660 FL *-FL
18 1 *REAR FLOOR UNDER COVER CENTRE Cracked 58580FL *205.00FL
19 1 *REAR FLOOR UNDER COVER LH Mot Mecessary 341.60FL ~FL
20 1 *REAR FLOOR UNDER COVER RH Mot Mecessary 341.60FL “FL
21 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 60.00FS  *30.00FS
22 A *REAR NUMBER PLATE AND CASE Mot Necessary 60.00FS *Fs
23 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 250.00FS “200.00FS

F=Franchize part S=5pcNett. L=ListlitemDisc

Sub Total (S§)  8,621.38  3,314.60

- List ltem Discount on L ltems 20.00/25.00% (S$%) 1,650.28 771.15

Total Parts (S$) 6,971.10 2,543.45

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 28/8/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM Mew 180.00 50.00
2 TO APPLY UNDERCOATING New 120.00 g
3 TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM MNew 80.00 30.00
4 TO CUT WELDING,JACKING AND REPAIR ABOVE PARTS  MNew 850.00 250.00
5 TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS New 800.00 250.00
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 2,030.00 580.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 28/8/2018



